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FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 03–08] 

Trans-Net, Inc. v. Fesco Ocean 
Management Limited; Notice of Filing 
of Complaint and Assignment 

Notice is given that a complaint has 
been filed by Trans-Net, Inc. 
(‘‘Complainant’’), against FESCO Ocean 
Management Limited (‘‘Respondent’’). 
Complainant contends that Respondent 
violated sections 5, 10(a)(2), and 
10(d)(1) of the Shipping Act of 1984, 46 
U.S.C. app. 1704, 1709(a)(2) and (d)(1), 
and 535.901 of the Commission’s 
regulations. Specifically, Complainant 
alleges that Respondent has operated 
and continues to operate under 
agreements that were required to be 
filed with the Commission, and has 
failed to establish and maintain 
reasonable regulations and practices in 
connection with the receiving, handling, 
storing or delivering of property. 
Complainant seeks an order finding 
Respondent to have violated the 
sections cited above, directing 
Respondent to cease and desist, and 
awarding unspecified reparations, 
including interest and attorneys’ fees. 

This proceeding has been assigned to 
the office of Administrative Law Judges. 
Hearing in this matter, if any is held, 
shall commence within the time 
limitations prescribed in 46 CFR 502.61, 
and only after consideration has been 
given by the parties and the presiding 
officer to the use of alternative forms of 
dispute resolution. The hearing shall 
include oral testimony and cross-
examination in the discretion of the 
presiding officer only upon proper 
showing that there are genuine issues of 
material fact that cannot be resolved on 
the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, 
depositions, or other documents or that 
the nature of the matter in issue is such 
that an oral hearing and cross-
examination are necessary for the 
development of an adequate record. 
Pursuant to the further terms of 46 CFR 
502.61, the initial decision of the 
presiding officer in this proceeding shall 
be issued by August 2, 2004, and the 
final decision of the Commission shall 
be issued by November 30, 2004.

Karen V. Gregory, 
Acting Assistant Secretary.
[FR Doc. 03–20069 Filed 8–6–03; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License Revocations 

The Federal Maritime Commission 
hereby gives notice that the following 
Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
licenses have been revoked pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
(46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the 
regulations of the Commission 
pertaining to the licensing of Ocean 
Transportation Intermediaries, effective 
on the corresponding date shown below:

License Number: 1167F. 
Name: A & F Forwarding, Inc. 
Address: 26 Broadway #732, New 

York, NY 10004. 
Date Revoked: July 19, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 3877F. 
Name: Angelita Ojeda dba A & A 

International Shipping. 
Address: 15302 Southern Breeze 

Court, Houston, TX 77049. 
Date Revoked: July 23, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 4058NF. 
Name: Basic Shipping U.S.A., Inc. 
Address: 39–01 Main Street, Ste. 209, 

Flushing, NY 11354. 
Date Revoked: July 13, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain valid 

bonds.
License Number: 17414N. 
Name: Cargo Care, Inc. 
Address: 1300-C South Finley Road, 

Suite 104, Lombard, IL 60148. 
Date Revoked: July 16, 2003. 
Reason: Surrendered license 

voluntarily.
License Number: 4545F. 
Name: Cypress Cargo, Corp. 
Address: 8444 NW 66th Street, 

Miami, FL 33166. 
Date Revoked: July 16, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 15704N. 
Name: Douglas Logistics 

International, Inc. 
Address: 13126 S. Broadway Street, 

Los Angeles, CA 90061. 
Date Revoked: July 14, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 4064F. 
Name: Gilbert International, Inc. 
Address: 2525 Brunswick Avenue, 

Suite 204, Linden, NJ 07036. 
Date Revoked: July 7, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond. 
License Number: 13386N. 
Name: Globetrans Inc. 

Address: 2255 Morello Avenue, Suite 
166, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523. 

Date Revoked: July 3, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 3394F. 
Name: Hartford Despatch & 

Warehouse Company, Inc., dba Hartford 
Despatch International. 

Address: 225 Prospect Street, East 
Hartford, CT 06108. 

Date Revoked: July 20, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 15992N. 
Name: Hyung Joong Ko dba Baro 

Logistics Co. 
Address: 616 W. Commonwealth 

Avenue, Suite E, Fullerton, CA 92832. 
Date Revoked: June 28, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 1995N. 
Name: La Rosa Del Monte Express, 

Inc. 
Address: 1133–35 Tiffany Street, 

Bronx, NY 10459. 
Date Revoked: July 2, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 15915N. 
Name: Master’s Container Line, Inc. 
Address: 767 Lexington Avenue, Suite 

306, New York, NY 10021
Date Revoked: July 18, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 2957F. 
Name: Michael J. Loprimo. 
Address: 1078 Route 112, Suite 164, 

Port Jefferson, NY 11776. 
Date Revoked: June 30, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 2896F. 
Name: Moving and Packing (M.A.P.) 

International, Inc. 
Address: 2303 Nance Street, Houston, 

TX 77020. 
Date Revoked: July 16, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 4383F. 
Name: Relogistics Worldwide, Inc. 
Address: 6910 N. Shadeland Avenue, 

Suite 230, Indianapolis, IN 46220. 
Date Revoked: July 10, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 3946F. 
Name: Skyway International Cargo, 

Inc. 
Address: 30665 Beverly Road, 

Romulus, MI 48174. 
Date Revoked: July 17, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
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License Number: 3612F. 
Name: Sofana Freight Forwarding 

Corp. USA 
Address: 1295 Northern Blvd., 

Manhasset, NY 11030. 
Date Revoked: July 23, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.

License Number: 16456NF. 
Name: Star Container Lines, Inc. 
Address: 12919 S. Figueroa Street, Los 

Angeles, CA 90061. 
Date Revoked: July 11, 2003. 
Reason: Surrendered license 

voluntarily.

License Number: 4189F. 
Name: Terrace Express, Inc. 
Address: 8151 E. Bailey Way, 

Anaheim, CA 92808. 
Date Revoked: July 20, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.
License Number: 4164NF. 
Name: Tober Group, Inc. 
Address: 1948 Troutman Street, 

Ridgewood, NY 11385. 
Date Revoked: July 5, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain valid 

bonds.
License Number: 15907N. 
Name: Transportes Al Sud 

(Transalsud) S.A. 
Address: 10 Elvira Mendez Street, 

P.O. Box 7392, Panama 5, Panama. 
Date Revoked: July 23, 2003. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond.

Ronald D. Murphy, 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Consumer 
Complaints and Licensing.
[FR Doc. 03–20065 Filed 8–6–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License Applicants 

Notice is hereby given that the 
following applicants have filed with the 
Federal Maritime Commission an 
application for license as a Non-Vessel 
Operating Common Carrier and Ocean 
Freight Forwarder—Ocean 
Transportation Intermediary pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
as amended (46 U.S.C. app. 1718 and 46 
CFR 515). 

Persons knowing of any reason why 
the following applicants should not 
receive a license are requested to 
contact the Office of Transportation 
Intermediaries, Federal Maritime 
Commission, Washington, DC 20573. 

Non-Vessel Operating Common Carrier 
Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
Applicants 
Airlift Logistic (USA) Inc., 40 

Brunswick Avenue, Suite 204, Edison, 
NJ 08817, Officers: Vibha Murthy, 
President (Qualifying Individual), 
Swaminathan Ramadas, Director. 

CDC Caribe, Inc. dba CDC, 2000 
Kennedy Avenue, Suite 201, San 
Juan, Puerto Rico 00920, Officers: 
Richard M. Pujol, Vice President 
(Qualifying Individual), Massimo 
Lolli, President. 

Nibeco Shipping & Transport, Inc., 1105 
Birchwood Lane, Roswell, GA 30076, 
Officers: Christian G. Bekkers, 
President (Qualifying Individual), 
Dirk Duchateau, Vice President. 

CSL Servotech LLC, 152–31 134th 
Avenue, Jamaica, NY 11434, Officers: 
Sherrie Stevenson, Vice President 
(Qualifying Individual), Alamdar 
Hussain, President. 

Dart Cargoways India Private Limited, 
274 Marlin Street, Huntington Station, 

NY 11746, Officers: Prasad Prabhakar 
Gokhale, CEO (Qualifying Individual), 
D. R. Shete, Managing Director. 

Non-Vessel Operating Common Carrier 
and Ocean Freight Forwarder 
Transportation Intermediary 
Applicants 

Commercial Cargo Carriers, Inc., 3305 
Spring Mountain Road, #24, Las 
Vegas, NV 89102, Officers: Gregory A. 
Batulanon, Vice President (Qualifying 
Individual), Louis Fornarotto, 
President. 

Speed of Sound, 84 Coit Street, 
Irvington, NJ 07111, Officer: Jon 
Nevins, President (Qualifying 
Individual). 

All Merit Express, Inc., 19702 Miguel 
Avenue, Cerritos, CA 90703, Officers: 
Won Ik Lee, President (Qualifying 
Individual).
Dated: August 1, 2003. 

Bryant L. VanBrakle, 
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 03–20068 Filed 8–6–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License; Reissuances 

Notice is hereby given that the 
following Ocean Transportation 
Intermediary licenses have been 
reissued by the Federal Maritime 
Commission pursuant to section 19 of 
the Shipping Act of 1984, as amended 
by the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 
1998 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the 
regulations of the Commission 
pertaining to the licensing of Ocean 
Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR 
515.

License No. Name/address Date reissued 

14107N ....................... Caribbean Shipping Services Inc., 1505 Dennis Street, Jacksonville, FL 32204 .......................... June 20, 2003. 
2492NF ...................... Deka Associates, Inc., One Clarence Place, Unit #8, San Francisco, CA 94107 ......................... February 14, 2003. 
10443N ....................... Immortal Service Inc., 440 S. Hindry Avenue, Suite F, Inglewood, CA 90301 .............................. June 6, 2002. 
2957F ......................... Michael J. Loprimo, 1078 Route 112, #164, Port Jefferson, NJ 11776 ......................................... June 30, 2003. 

Ronald D. Murphy, 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Consumer 
Complaints and Licensing.
[FR Doc. 03–20066 Filed 8–6–03; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Change in Bank Control Notices; 
Acquisition of Shares of Bank or Bank 
Holding Companies

The notificants listed below have 
applied under the Change in Bank 
Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and 
§ 225.41 of the Board’s Regulation Y (12 
CFR 225.41) to acquire a bank or bank 
holding company. The factors that are 
considered in acting on the notices are 

set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 
U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for 
immediate inspection at the Federal 
Reserve Bank indicated. The notices 
also will be available for inspection at 
the office of the Board of Governors. 
Interested persons may express their 
views in writing to the Reserve Bank 
indicated for that notice or to the offices 
of the Board of Governors. Comments 
must be received not later than August 
21, 2003.
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